
• l=PL 

September 8, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20220051-EI 

FILED 9/8/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 06123-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Christopher T. Wright 
Senior Attorney - Regulatory 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: (56 1) 691-7 144 
E-mail: Christopher.Wright@fpl.com 
Florida Authorized House Counsel 
Admitted in Pennsylvania 

Florida Power & Light Company Letter Response to Post-Hearing Brief 
Office of Public Counsel and Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") hereby submits this letter in response to the Joint Post-Hearing 
Brief of the Office of Public Counsel ("OPC") and Florida Industrial Power Users Group ("Group") filed 
in the above referenced docket (hereinafter, the "Joint Brief' ). 

FPL submits that the argument set forth on pages 17-23 of the Joint Brief is procedurally improper. At its 
core, this section of the Joint Brief is really seeking reconsideration of the Florida Public Service 
Commission's unanimous decision on August 3, 2022, that denied OPC's prior oral request for 
reconsideration of Order No. PSC-2022-0292-PCO-EI. (See Tr. vol 5, 798-818.) There is no procedural 
mechanism to make such a request and, in fact, doing so is prohibited. See Rule 25-22.0376(1), F.A.C. 
("The Commission shall not entertain a motion for reconsideration of an order disposing of a motion for 
reconsideration"). 

Accordingly, FPL hereby notifies the Commission that it agrees with and supports the thorough and well­
reasoned conclusion reached in Order No. PSC-2022-0292-PCO-EI, which was confirmed by unanimous 
vote of the Commission and is now the law of the case. 

If you or your staff have any question regarding this filing, please contact me at (561) 69 1-7144. 

Christophl ght 
Authorized House Counsel No. 1007055 

cc: Ken Hoffman 
Parties and Staff (see attached Certificate of Service) 

Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by Electronic Mail 
to the following parties of record this 8th day of September 2022: 
 

Walter Trierweiler, Esquire 
Theresa Lee Eng Tan, Esquire 
Jacob Imig, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us 
jimig@psc.state.fl.us 
ltan@psc.state.fl.us 
For Commission Staff 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us 
wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
For Office of Public Counsel 

Stephanie U. Eaton 
Florida Bar No.: 165610 
SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com 
 
Derrick Price Williamson 
Steven W. Lee 
SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com 
slee@spilmanlaw.com 
For Walmart Inc. 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Deputy General Counsel 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Dianne.Triplett@Duke-Energy.com 
 
Matthew R. Bernier 
Robert L. Pickels 
Stephanie A. Cuello 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com 
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 
robert.pickels@duke-energy.com 
stephanie.cuello@duke-energy.com 
For Duke Energy Florida, LLC 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
BKeating@gunster.com 
 
Mr. Mike Cassel 
208 Wildlight Ave. 
Yulee FL 32097 
(904) 491-4361 
mcassel@fpuc.com 
For Florida Public Utilities Company 
 

J. Jeffrey Wahlen 
Malcolm M. Means 
Ausley McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
mmeans@ausley.com 
 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. O. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601-0111 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
For Tampa Electric Company 

  



 
 
 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.  
Karen A. Putnal  
Moyle Law Firm, P.A.  
118 North Gadsden Street  
Tallahassee, Florida 32301  
jmoyle@moylelaw.com  
kputnal@moylelaw.com  
mqualls@moylelaw.com 
For Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

James W. Brew/Laura Wynn Baker 
c/o Stone Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW, Eighth Floor, West Tow  
Washington DC 20007 
(202) 342-0800 
(202) 342-0807 
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
lwb@smxblaw.com 
For PSC Phosphate – White Springs 

George Cavros 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale FL 33334 
george@cavros-law.com 
For Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 

 

 
 s/ Christopher T. Wright    
Christopher T. Wright 
Fla. Auth. House Counsel No. 1007055 
 
Attorney for Florida Power & Light Company 

 




